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From: Wentzel, Michael
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 6:18 AM
To: Gray, Dara F
Subject: RE: ESA Conference Call with NMFS

Thanks, Dara.  We’ll let NMFS know.  I believe they will have questions in advance of the meeting.  Once I get 
them, I will forward them on. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 4:11 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Subject: RE: ESA Conference Call with NMFS 
 
Hi Mike 
It looks like the 12th will work best for us.  [Some of us will actually be together for a meeting that day.] 
 
If you get any information on what types of questions they may have, before the call, that would be helpful (so that we 
could prepare and have the information they are looking for). 
 

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 11:09 AM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Subject: ESA Conference Call with NMFS 
 
Dara, 
 
NMFS would like to have a conference call with Entergy and contractors to address some questions pertaining 
to the report submitted in July re: Atlantic sturgeon.  Can you let me know what your (Entergy and contractors) 
availability/preference is for the following dates/times: 
 
Sep 7:  9:00am - 2:00pm 
Sep 10:  11:00am - 5:00pm 
Sep 11:  11:00am - 4:30pm 
Sep 12:  9:00am - 3:00pm 
 
NMFS believes the call should take about an hour. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike  
 
Michael Wentzel 
Project Manager 
NRR/DLR/RPB2 
(301) 415-6459 
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov 
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